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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
PROJECT:    LANDS OF FRISCHKNECHT  
PROJECT NO.:   15-06 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 70, BLOCK 3, LOT 1 
REVIEW DATE:   2 APRIL 2015 
MEETING DATE:   2 APRIL 2015 
REPRESENTATIVE:   JONATHAN CELLA, P.E. 
 

1.   Project will require referral to the Zoning Board of Appeals for 2 front yard variances for the existing 
structure on the site.   

 
2.  Project identifies a roadway dedication parcel.  Information for this must be submitted for attorney 

review. 
 
3.  Standard notes for connection to Town’s water and sewer system must be added to the plans.  A 

copy is attached.  
 
4.  City of Newburgh Flow Acceptance letter is required for the new residential structure. 
 
5.  The EAF should be utilizing the NYSDEC website to fill in information regarding the project site.  

DEC’s interactive website will provide detail information pertaining to environmental factors in the 
DEC database.   

 
6.  Project should address whether blasting is to occur on the site.  The design of the house appears to 

set the easterly most portion of the building of approximately 10 feet into the hillside. 
 
7.  Highway Superintendent’s comments regarding driveway location should be provided. 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

McGoey, Hauser & Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 

 
     
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
 




































































































